SAN MATEO COUNTY STD/HIV PROGRAM

COMMUNITY BOARD QUARTERLY MEETING

225 West 37th Avenue, Room 20 San Mateo, CA 94403 Wednesday, October 12, 2016, 5:30-7:00pm

DRAFT MINUTES

Community Members Present: Robert Grant, Loren Meissner, Michale Milburn-Jones, Cathy Newell, Susan Platte

County Staff Present: Carlie Arbaugh, Matt Geltmaker, Darryl Lampkin, Dr. Lorna Thornton

- 1. Call to Order, Welcome & Introductions
 Michale called the meeting to order. Welcome all! Thank you for coming!
- **2.** Review & Approval of today's meeting agenda Today's agenda was approved by consensus.
- **3.** Review & Approval of Minutes
 The Board Meeting minutes for July 13, 2016, were approved by consensus.
- 4. Youth Commission Update

The Youth Commission did not have their mixer in August, where boards and commissions have an opportunity to present to the new commissioners. Matt will follow-up with Youth Leadership Institute on any placement for the year. The group reiterated the importance of having a youth voice for the community board.

5. HIV Prevention Update

Darryl discussed latest Prevention efforts and discussed new PrEP outreach protocols. The Prevention team will be offering PrEP referrals to all high-risk clients. The Prevention team will also contact all MSM rectal gonorrhea cases identified through STD Surveillance in order to offer PrEP referrals. Darryl discussed AB 2640, which was signed by Governor Brown on 9/26/16. This new law requires any medical provider or person administering an HIV test to provide information regarding PEP and PrEP to high-risk individuals whose result is negative.

6. Update on San Francisco EMA HIV Community Planning Council Matt provided the annual county presentation that he presented to the SF EMA HIV Community Planning Council on 9/26/16. Of note is the continued decrease in newly identified HIV infections for 2015; 47 in 2014 to 40 in 2015. The

presentation can be found on the HIV Community Board website. http://www.smchealth.org/boards-commissions-initiatives-stdhiv-community-board

7. Edison Clinical Data

Carlie Arbaugh presented data that she collected over the summer from the medical charts of the HIV patients at Edison Clinic and Fair Oaks Health Center. Carlie reviewed data on HIV viral loads along with medication adherence. Carlie is a second year medical student at Stanford who came to us through the Stanford University Office of Community Health Valley Fellowship. Carlie's presentation is posted on the HIV Community Board website. http://www.smchealth.org/boards-commissions-initiatives-stdhiv-community-

board

- **8.** Other New Business & Community Updates None at this time.
- 9. Proposed Agenda Items and Tentative Dates for Next Meetings:
 - Executive Committee Meeting, Wednesday, November 9, 2016, Room 20, 1:00-2:30 pm all are invited
 - Full Board Meeting, Wednesday, January 11, 2017, Rm. 20, **5:30-7:00 pm** all are invited, and dinner will be provided. Topics: TBD

10.Meeting Adjourned - THANK YOU!